
 

 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 
 

    

 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

January 9, 2019 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Item Page No. 

Agenda – January, 2019 Board Meeting 1 

Minutes – December 12, 2018 Board Meeting 2-4 

Agreement – Sale of CCTV Van to City of Winston 5 

General Manager’s Informational Report – December, 2018 6-7 

New Developments and Projects – December, 2018 8 

Staff Reports – December, 2018 9 

CH2M Operations Report – December, 2018 10-16 

Financial Reports   

• Cash Disbursement Recap 

 

• Accounts Payable Detail 

17 

18-23 

  

 



 

 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary 

Authority 

1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  

Roseburg, OR 97470 

  
January 9th, 2019 

RUSA Board Room 

4:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

 
 Board of Directors  

John Dunn, Chair  Rob Lieberman, Vice Chair 
David Campos  Jerry Griese 

 Kelsey Wood  

 
1. Call to Order – John Dunn, Board Chair 

2. Roll Call  

3. Consider Minutes 

a. December 12th, 2018 Board Meeting 

4. Agreement 

a. Sale of CCTV Van to City of Winston 

5. General Managers Report 

a. Back Nine Sanitary Sewer Extension Phase I 

b. NW Black Avenue Sanitary Sewer Replacement  

c. Downtown Improvements Sanitary Sewer Replacement Phase II 

d. Winchester Pump Station Force Main Replacement  

e. Loma Vista Pump Station Study 

f. Wastewater Treatment Plant Fuel Tank Removal 

i. Tail coverage 

g. FOG Inspection Program 

i. Food Truck FOG Program 

6. New Developments 

7. Staff Report 

8. ch2m (Jacobs) Plant Operations Report 

9. Accounts Payable 

10. Other Business 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 
Please contact the Authority’s Finance Department, 1297 NE Grandview Dr., Roseburg, OR 97470 or by  

Phone 541-672-1551 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an accommodation. 

1



 

 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 
 

    
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

 
Board Chair, John Dunn, called the regular monthly Board Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. on December 
12, 2018 at 1297 N.E. Grandview Drive. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Directors 

 
Present: Board Chair John Dunn, Jerry Griese, Kelsey Wood and David Campos  
Absent: Vice Chair Rob Lieberman 

 
 
Others present: General Manager Jim Baird, Finance Director Christine Morris, Office Assistant 

Harmony Williams, Collection System Superintendent Steve Lusch, Engineering 
Technician III Ryon Kershner, CH2M Project Manager Jade Mecham and CPA, 
CFE Paul Nielson.  

 
Consideration of the minutes of the Regular Monthly Board Meeting of Wednesday, November 

14, 2018. 
 

Jerry Griese moved to approve the minutes, as presented, for the Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority Regular Monthly Meeting. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Auditors Report to the Board 
 

Paul Nielson of Isler CPA presented the Auditors’ required communications for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2018.   
 

Resolution No. 18-04; A Resolution Declaring Surplus Property 
 

Staff presented Resolution number 18-04 declaring surplus property.   
Jerry Griese made a motion to approve Resolution No. 18-04. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

2



General Managers Report 
 

Back Nine Sanitary Sewer Extension Phase I 
The As-built plans, Operation and Maintenance Manual, Engineer’s letter of certification of 
completion, easement document and transfer of ownership of the property associated with the 
pump station are still pending. 

 
NW Black Avenue Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project 
The Engineer’s test reports, letter of certification of completion and as-built drawings are still 
pending. Once we receive the outstanding documentation, we can place the project in the one-
year warranty period. The City has not provided the final project closeout documentation. 
 
Downtown Improvements Phase II 
The Contractor, Brown Construction, has completed the sanitary sewer construction. Final testing 
has been completed and all the new system has passed. 
The Engineer’s test reports, letter of certification of completion and as-built drawings are still 
pending. The City has not provided the final project closeout documentation. 
 
Winchester Pump Station Force Main Replacement Project 
i.e. Engineering had completed 100% plans for the new dual forcemain that will be constructed as 
part of Douglas County’s Highway 99 North construction project. RUSA forwarding the plans to the 
DEQ for review and comment. 
 
Loma Vista Pump Station Study 
i.e. Engineering is working on the study. The project engineer has provided RUSA a map showing 
the possible relocation and upgrade of the Loma Vista Pump Station and the expanded service are 
that could be served once the pump station is moved. 
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Fuel Tank Removal 
We have signed and submitted the agreement to pay the DEQ review charges to expedite the 
review of our file. 
 
FOG Inspection Program 
The Engineering Department has completed six follow up inspections of food service establishment 
during November. 
 
SDAO Safety Grant 
We received notification that RUSA will be receiving $5,000 dollars, from SDAO, as a matching 
grant for the purchase of a new traffic sign board. The sign board total cost is $10,800. 

 
CH2M Report 

 

Jade Mecham CH2M Project Manager presented the Operations Management and Facilities 
Services 2017 Annual Report.  He also advised that the treatment facility averaged 96% CBOD 
removal and 95% Total Suspended Solids removal and that digester rag problems have been 
increasing recently, that have not been a problem of the past.   

 
 

3



4



 

 
AGREEMENT – Page 1  

 AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this ______ day of _____________, 2018 by and 

between Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority, a municipal corporation in the state of Oregon 

(hereinafter “RUSA”) and the City of Winston, a municipal corporation in the state of Oregon 

(hereinafter “City”).  

 

 1. RUSA hereby agrees to sell and City hereby agrees to purchase a closed circuit 

television van specifically, a 2008 Freightliner Sprinter van, together with the Envirosite CCTV 

equipment, three transporters, two pads and tilt cameras.  

 

 2. The purchase price is $50,000.00 cash.  The purchase price shall be paid on the transfer 

of the property.  City will pay the transfer fees to transfer title from RUSA to City and any additional 

registration fees due to the Oregon DMV. 

 

 3. The property is sold as is with no implied warranty of merchantability and no 

implied warranty of fitness for a particular purpose.    

 

 4. RUSA shall maintain insurance on the property pending the completion of the sale. 

 

 5. This sale shall close on ____________.  RUSA/ City will prepare the Department of 

Motor Vehicles paperwork to transfer the Freightliner Sprinter van.  RUSA will prepare the Bill of 

Sale covering the Envirosite CCTV equipment, three transporters, two pads and tilt cameras.  City 

shall pay all DMV fees related to the transfer.  

 

 6. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

state of Oregon, without regard to conflict-of-laws principles.   

 

 7. If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable in any respect for any 

reason, the validity and enforceability of such provision in any other respect and of the remaining 

provisions of this Agreement will not be in any way impaired.  

 

 8. In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared generally by the 

parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any 

party on the premise that it or it’s attorney was solely responsible for drafting this Agreement or any 

provision thereof.   

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement on the date set forth 

above. 

 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY   CITY OF WINSTON 

AUTHORITY 

 

_____________________________                             ____________________________ 

  

By: Jim Baird, General Manager   By:  Mark Bauer, City Manager 

DRAFT

5



GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 

 
Date:  1/03/19 

To:  Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority, Board of Directors 

From:  James V. Baird, General Manager 

Re:  General Managers Informational Report to the Board 

Back Nine Sanitary Sewer Extension Phase I 

We have received all the documentation required to finalize the project. The Back Nine 
Industrial Park project has now entered the 12-month warranty period. Utility power is still 
pending Pacific Power installation. The Back Nine LLC has requested that RUSA fill out 
an IRS form 8283 (Donation Property Over $5,000). RUSA has not been asked to 
previously complete this form, and as such we are asking Jeff Pugh (Authority’s Attorney) 
and Isler CPA (Authority’s Auditor) for their professional opinion on RUSA signing form 
8283. 

NW Black Avenue Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project 

The Engineer’s test reports, letter of certification of completion and as-built drawings are 
still pending. Once we receive the outstanding documentation, we can place the project 
in the one-year warranty period. The City has not provided the final project closeout 
documentation. 

Downtown Improvements Phase II 

The Engineer’s test reports, letter of certification of completion and as-built drawings are 
still pending. Once we receive the outstanding documentation, we can place the project 
in the one-year warranty period. The City has not provided the final project closeout 
documentation. 

Winchester Pump Station Force Main Replacement Project 

RUSA staff and i.e. Engineering have reviewed the comment from the DEQ and included 
the recommendation in the design. The project will be put out to bid by Douglas County 
in the near future. 

Loma Vista Pump Station Study 

i.e. Engineering is working on the study. The project engineer has provided RUSA a map 
showing the possible relocation and upgrade of the Loma Vista Pump Station and the 
expanded service area that could be served once the pump station is moved. 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Fuel Tank Removal 

RUSA has received notification that DEQ has received our payment and the file is pending 
assignment. We have not been given any schedule for the review of the file and close out 
of the removal permit.  

Brown and Brown (RUSA’s insurance agent) has recommended that we purchase tail 
coverage for two years at a cost of $10,525.65. This is a nonrefundable coverage that will 
provide coverage for two years after the previous coverage expired. 

6



We recommend that the Board approve purchasing this additional coverage for the 
underground fuel tanks that were removed at the WWTP. 

FOG Inspection Program 

The Engineering Department has completed two follow up inspections, and five 
inspections of food service establishment during December. The staff have also started 
working with the food truck businesses to inform them of the approved method of dumping 
their holding tanks. 

 

7



 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

NEW DEVELOPMENTS AND PROJECTS 

 
DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

• Edenbower sewer main extension 

- Pinnacle Western Engineering is designing a sewer main extension to provide service to 

property east of Stephens street. This project is on hold. 

• Oakridge Court Apartments 

- The plans and specifications have been approved. This project is on hold. 

• Newton Creek Manor 

- This project is 98 percent complete.  The mainline and manholes are in place. 

• Umpqua Health Newton Creek Campus 

- This project has been extended and an additional 60 feet of mainline will be extended. 

- The initial pipe and manholes have been tested and the project has entered warranty 

• Woodside Village is 100 percent complete and in warranty 

 

 

 PRELIMINARY DESIGN: 

- Loma Vista Pump Station Improvement Study 

- Tabor – Military Avenue partition 

- Townsend Lane – Lookingglass subdivision 

 

PROJECTS: 

• Cascade Court main line extension – Joint City-RUSA project 

- Cradar Enterprises has completed the work on this project. The punch list items have 

been completed. Engineers certification and as-built drawings are still pending. 

• Back Nine  

- The lift station is waiting for power service.  The project has entered into warranty. 

• NW Black Avenue Sanitary Sewer Improvement 

- Black Street is 100 percent complete we are waiting to as-builts to final the project. 

• Downtown Intersection Improvements Phase II. 

- This project is complete and waiting on as-Builts 

• Winchester Pump Station Pressure Line Replacement 

- Initial engineering underway should go out to bid this month 

8



 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

 

December 2018 STAFF REPORTS 

 

 

COLLECTION DEPARTMENT:  

• Completed 35 work orders. 

• Completed CCTV of 6,841 feet of mainline. 

• Completed cleaning of 59,463 feet of mainline. 

• Completed root treatment of 2,638 feet of mainline. 

• Kyle Bartlett attended a Public Works Leadership class at the American Public Works Institute. 

 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: 

• Completed 126 underground utility locate requests. 

• Issued 11 permits and completed 12 inspections. 

• Back Nine Sanitary Sewer Extension project. The lift station is waiting for power service.  The sewer 

system has been tentatively accepted and put in its warranty period. 

• Construction on the Cascade Court Project is complete. The City is finalizing negotiation with a 

home owner. The As-Built drawings and Engineer’s letter of certification is pending. 

• Black Avenue sewer replacement is 100 percent complete, waiting as-builts and closeout. 

• Downtown Phase II sewer replacement Construction, is complete waiting on as-builts and closeout. 

• Newton Creek Manor mainline extension is now complete waiting on final testing. 

• Woodside Village mainline extension is 100 percent done.  Waiting final documents 

• Umpqua Health mainline has been extended.  An additional 60 feet of pipe will be constructed. The 

original line has been completed.   

• Hwy 99 pressure main is in engineering and should go out to bid this month. 

• FOG inspections: Fred Myers (Follow Up), Rodeo (Follow up), Karen’s Coffee Cup, KFC’s 

(Garden Valley & Harvard), McDonalds, Mercy, Oak Street Market.  

• Pete’s Drive In - Working with owner to install grease interceptor and sizing requirements.  

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT: 

• Vacancy Credits:  3 were processed for a total of $332.00 in December.   

• Credit cards/eChecks: 682 payments totaling $41,428.12 were collected in December. 52 payments 

received at the counter, 31 by voice response system, and 599 on-line. 

• Automatic Payments:  1,985 customer accounts are signed up.  Received $79,511.02 or 

approximately 14.3% of monthly billing. 

 

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



CASH DISBURSEMENT RECAP
BOARD MEETING JANUARY 9, 2019

Cash Disbursements Since the Last Board Meeting

All Funds:
Total of Prepaid Checks & ACH Transactions 77,212.87
Total of Regular Checks & ACH Transactions 228,767.37

Total Expenditures (not including Payroll) 305,980.24

Payroll:
Net Payroll - December 2018 59,281.22

All Checks & ACH Transactions since the Board Meeting of December 12, 2018 365,261.46

17



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

1/4/2019 11:37 AM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 12/31/2018ACH
DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Flexible Spending AccountPR Batch 00001.12.2018 Flexible Spending Account  1,304.30

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Dependent Care FSA PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Dependent Care FSA  83.36

 1,387.66Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

DNB Internal Revenue Service 12/31/2018ACH
DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 FICA - Employer PR Batch 00001.12.2018 FICA - Employer  5,046.88

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 FICA - Employee PR Batch 00001.12.2018 FICA - Employee  5,046.88

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Federal Income Tax  5,822.43

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medicare - Employee PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medicare - Employee  1,229.77

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medicare - Employer PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medicare - Employer  1,229.77

 18,375.73Total for this ACH Check for Vendor DNB:

OR-Rev Oregon Dept. of Revenue 12/31/2018ACH
DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Oregon W/Held PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Oregon W/Held  4,846.26

 4,846.26Total for this ACH Check for Vendor OR-Rev:

PBPP Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 12/31/2018ACH
Dec 2018 Postage meter refill  150.00

 150.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor PBPP:

VEBA TR HRA VEBA Trust 12/31/2018ACH
2019 HRAVEBA HRA VEBA Contributions-Admin & Engineering  3,750.00

2019 HRAVEBA HRA VEBA Contributions-Collections  4,750.00

2019 HRAVEBA HRA VEBA Contributions-Collections  2,250.00

 10,750.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor VEBA TR:

CIS INS CIS Trust 12/31/201848742
DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 CCIS Insurance AD&D PR Batch 00001.12.2018 CCIS Insurance AD&D  21.77

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Dental & Vision PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Dental & Vision  3,341.00

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Voluntary Dependent LifePR Batch 00001.12.2018 Voluntary Dependent Life  31.92

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Voluntary Life Insurance - eePR Batch 00001.12.2018 Voluntary Life Insurance - ee  249.50

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Life Insurance - er PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Life Insurance - er  105.68

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Life Insurance - Spouse PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Life Insurance - Spouse  136.32

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 CCIS Insurance Long-Term DisPR Batch 00001.12.2018 CCIS Insurance Long-Term Dis  221.18

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medical Ins w/RX PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Medical Ins w/RX  28,591.10

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Short-Term Disability PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Short-Term Disability  119.77

DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018-Adj for Oct&Nov ER Life Ins-BlondellPR Batch 00001.12.2018 CCIS Insurance AD&D  4.74

 32,822.98Total for Check Number 48742:

PEBSCO Nationwide Retirement Solutions 12/31/201848743
DEC 18 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2018 Nationwide-Deferred CompPR Batch 00001.12.2018 Nationwide-Deferred Comp  3,850.00

 3,850.00Total for Check Number 48743:

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:37 AM)

18

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DNB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-Rev
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PBPP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VEBA TR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIS INS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEBSCO


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

Kelley Kelley Imaging Systems, Inc. 12/31/201848744
IN462506 Remote service to wide format printer/scanner  165.00

IN467532 Replacement ink cartridges-Canon wide format  642.50

 807.50Total for Check Number 48744:

SHRED-IT Shred-It USA 12/31/201848745
8126222382 December Shred services  85.76

 85.76Total for Check Number 48745:

SDAO Special Districts Insurance Services 12/31/201848746
CHG-17750 Add 2 new Vehicles & other misc items to property Insurance  76.00

 76.00Total for Check Number 48746:

USPS US Postal Service 12/31/201848747
DEC 2018 Postage for January UB Bills  2,453.08

 2,453.08Total for Check Number 48747:

VERIZON Verizon Wireless 12/31/201848748
9820315602 Cellular Service-Nov & Dec  1,529.86

9820315610 Wireless for TV Van-Nov & Dec  78.04

 1,607.90Total for Check Number 48748:

 77,212.87Total for 12/31/2018:

Report Total (12 checks):  77,212.87

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:37 AM)

19

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Kelley
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHRED-IT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SDAO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON


Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

1/4/2019 11:50 AM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

STAPLES Staples Credit Plan 01/09/2019ACH
2201894641 Paper & Kitchen supplies  140.12

2206966301 Calculator Ribbon  19.98

2206966301 Wall "In-Box"  13.99

2209362471 Ink Refills & Kitchen supplies  41.77

2213391381 Sharpie Markers and Prong Fasteners  58.02

2213573321 Envelopes  13.16

 287.04Total for this ACH Check for Vendor STAPLES:

WP Avista Utilities 01/09/201948749
Dec 2018 Natural Gas usage-December  175.38

 175.38Total for Check Number 48749:

BANNERMC BANNER BANK 01/09/201948750
AA 12012018 Target-Christmas Party Supplies  315.92

AA 12042018 Walgreens-Christmas Party Supplies  25.44

AA 12062018 Abbys-Defensive Driver training for ALL staff-lunch  150.94

AA 12252018 Microsoft-Office 365 Business Essentials subscription  35.00

CM 12252018 Microsoft-11 Office 365 Business Premium Subscriptions  137.50

DF 11302018 Amcrest-Security camera for front lobby  81.49

DF 12122018 Network Solutions-Email accts tied to rusa-or.info domain  11.39

DF 12202018 Ccleaner-PC Maintenance software  29.95

DF 12242018 Microsof-MS Visio  15.00

DF 12282018 Rack Mount Workstation for TV Van  3,382.00

GO 12042018 Ten Down-DCUCC Mtg-Lunch for Greg O  10.25

GO 12282018a Do Co Clerks-Record deed for Back Nine 2018-020302  96.00

GO 12282018b Do Co Clerks-Credit card fee for recording Back Nine deed  2.39

HW 12052018 Walgreens-Christmas Party supplies  7.47

HW 12122018 Safeway-Board mtg supplies  8.98

HW 12172018 Pay Pal-Rsbg Chamber-Awards dinner table  650.00

HW 12192018 Safeway-Office supplies  26.84

JB 12012018 Walmart-Christmas Party supplies  152.89

JB 12022018 Amazon-Christmas Party supplies  142.69

JB 12032018 Bi-Mart - Christmas Party supplies  232.42

JB 12042018 ACE Parking-PNCWA Mtg  14.50

JB 12102018a SDAO-Annual Conference Reg-Jim  230.00

JB 12102018b SDAO-Annual Conference Reg-David C  283.50

JB 12102018c SDAO-Annual Conference Reg-Kelsey W.  316.00

JB 12102018d SDAO-Annual Conference Meal-David C.  32.50

JB 1222018 Amazon-Christmas Party supplies  69.20

JJB 12042018a Oregon Tool & Supply-Upside down paint (purple)  4.95

JJB 12042018b Ten Down Bowling-DCUCC Lunch-John B.  12.25

KB 12062018 Fred Meyer-TV Tran & Bungee Cords for TV Van  27.98

KB 12102018a Boone Town Bistro-APWA Leadship Conf Meal-Kyle B  21.00

KB 12102018b Carls Jr.-APWA Leadship Conf Meal-Kyle B  8.68

KB 12112018 Boone Town Bistro-APWA Leadship Conf Meal-Kyle B  17.00

KB 12122018 Famous Dave's-APWA Leadship Conf Meal-Kyle B  27.49

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:50 AM)

20

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STAPLES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BANNERMC


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

KB 12132018 Carl's Jr-APWA Leadship Conf Meal-Kyle B  7.68

KB 12142018 Holiday Inn-APWA Leadship Conf lodging-4 nights-Kyle B  438.76

RC 12212018 Five Guys-Rick & Andy Lunch-Drop off Sprinter at True North  28.64

RK 11302018 Photo Frogg-Pictures for Board room  63.75

RK 11302018 Professional Land Surveyors-PLSO conf Registration-Ryon K.  435.00

RK 12042018 Ten Down Bowling-DCUCC Mtg Lunch-Ryon K.  14.90

RK 12232018 Adobe-Photography software  119.88

SL 12032018a Sunriver-SDAO Conf Rm Reservations  124.38

SL 12032018b Sunriver-SDAO Conf Rm Reservations  124.38

SL 12032018c Sunriver-SDAO Conf Rm Reservations  124.38

SL 12032018d Sunriver-SDAO Conf Rm Reservations  124.38

SL 12032018e Sunriver-SDAO Conf Rm Reservations  124.38

SL 12042018 Work Wear & More-Pants for Kyle B, Andy & Rick  279.37

SL 12042018 SDAO Conf Room cancellation -124.38

SL 12052018 Projector People-Monitor mounting hardware  55.00

SL 12062018 Space heaters  107.92

SL 12072018 In the News-Plaque  255.00

SL 12242018 Home Depot-Simple Green  17.94

 8,900.97Total for Check Number 48750:

BENTLEYW Bentley Welding 01/09/201948751
58185 Exchange truck beds on Ford trucks  3,474.48

 3,474.48Total for Check Number 48751:

OMI CH2MHill OMI 01/09/201948752
351289-003 Professional services per agreement  121,072.75

 121,072.75Total for Check Number 48752:

C ROSE City of Roseburg 01/09/201948753
INV06143 Final Payment - Black Avenue Improvements  7,015.56

 7,015.56Total for Check Number 48753:

WATER City of Roseburg 01/09/201948754
INV06135 Bulk Water-November  183.59

 183.59Total for Check Number 48754:

CO PAPER Coastal Paper & Supply Inc. 01/09/201948755
I72398 Misc Supplies for TV Van  16.97

 16.97Total for Check Number 48755:

SHAUN DC Precision Lube & Tune 01/09/201948756
4608 Oil Change-'14 Ford F-450 Service Truck  33.29

 33.29Total for Check Number 48756:

DEQ Dept of Environmental Quality 01/09/201948757
USTC19-0463 Add RUSA to waiting list re: Decommissioned storage tanks  59.20

 59.20Total for Check Number 48757:

DCCO-OP Douglas County Farmers' Co-op 01/09/201948758
881641 Lime for sanitary sewer overflow  14.98

 14.98Total for Check Number 48758:

DFN Douglas Fast Net 01/09/201948759

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:50 AM)

21

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BENTLEYW
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OMI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=C ROSE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WATER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CO PAPER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHAUN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DCCO-OP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DFN


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

Jan 2019 Admin Internet Services-Admin Service: 14806  202.71

Jan 2019 High Internet Services-Highland PS Service: 105797  64.14

Jan 2019 Host Admin Hosting  10.28

Jan 2019 Keady Internet Services-Keady Ct Service: 106289  64.14

Jan 2019 NBank Internet Services-No. Bank PS Service: 105793  61.64

Jan 2019 NTS Internet Services-NTS Service: 23920  46.09

Jan 2019 Phones Internet Services-Phones/Cameras  107.24

Jan 2019 Wilb1 Internet Services-Wilbur 1 PS Service: 105796  64.14

Jan 2019 Wilb2 Internet Services-Wilbur 2 PS Service: 105794  61.64

Jan 2019 Winch Internet Services-Winchester P Service: 105795  64.14

 746.16Total for Check Number 48759:

EARTH EARTH20 01/09/201948760
979563 Water supplies  47.29

 47.29Total for Check Number 48760:

GENEQ General Equipment Company 01/09/201948761
68065 Hose for vacuum system on Camel  422.66

 422.66Total for Check Number 48761:

GRAPHDIM Graphic Dimensions, Inc. 01/09/201948762
1764 Cut January Bills to mailing size  32.30

 32.30Total for Check Number 48762:

HANDY Handyman Hardware 01/09/201948763
105030 Rope tie off for TV Van  5.80

105548 Door stop for tv van  6.59

 12.39Total for Check Number 48763:

PUGH Jeffrey L. Pugh, Attorney at Law 01/09/201948764
Nov 2018 Legal services  492.00

 492.00Total for Check Number 48764:

Kelley Kelley Imaging Systems, Inc. 01/09/201948765
IN477983 Monthly maintenance contract for Samsung copier  195.15

 195.15Total for Check Number 48765:

MSTRCR MasterCare Cleaning Co Inc 01/09/201948766
81655 December Janitorial services  390.00

 390.00Total for Check Number 48766:

NEXNET Nexcom, LLC 01/09/201948767
7185 Run Cat6 to wide format printer  452.38

7204 Install 2-port surface box & demo old data cables.  300.67

 753.05Total for Check Number 48767:

OR-LIN Oregon Linen, Inc. 01/09/201948768
283932 Laundry service  51.62

289787 Laundry service  35.30

 86.92Total for Check Number 48768:

PAC AIR Pacific Air Comfort, Inc. 01/09/201948769

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:50 AM)

22

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EARTH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GENEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRAPHDIM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HANDY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PUGH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Kelley
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MSTRCR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEXNET
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-LIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PAC AIR


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

76488 Diagnose no heat in the building  99.00

76697 Replace igniter and lead.  148.00

 247.00Total for Check Number 48769:

ROCKYS Rocky's Auto Repair 01/09/201948770
9724 Draw test- '14 Ford F150  72.00

 72.00Total for Check Number 48770:

A&I Roseburg Auto & Truck Supply 01/09/201948771
822553 Diesel exhaust fluid for B-6  27.77

823390 Parts to wire hazard strobe  39.92

823626 Battery for Inspector truck  125.88

823701 Flag pole guard  9.86

823711 Flag pole guard  5.61

 209.04Total for Check Number 48771:

OR-AUD Secretary of State 01/09/201948772
FYE 18 Audit Audit fee - FYE 2018  300.00

 300.00Total for Check Number 48772:

SDAO Special Districts Insurance Services 01/09/201948773
34P58366-1133 Property/Liability Insurance 1/1/19-6/30/19  41,684.50

34P58366-1133 P Prepaid Prop/Liab Ins 7/1/19-12/31/19  41,684.50

 83,369.00Total for Check Number 48773:

STEELOUT The Steel Outlet 01/09/201948774
164573 Material for manhole hooks  23.20

 23.20Total for Check Number 48774:

UBOS Umpqua Basin Operators Section 01/09/201948775
2018-6 Supervisor Reasonable Suspicion Training-Ryon, Matt, Kyle B  135.00

 135.00Total for Check Number 48775:

 228,767.37Total for 1/9/2019:

Report Total (28 checks):  228,767.37

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/4/2019 11:50 AM)

23

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ROCKYS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=A&I
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-AUD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SDAO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STEELOUT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UBOS



